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‘Kuesel, Jeffery

From: LRB.Legal

Sent: Tuesday, February 23, 1999 5:31 PM
To: Kuesel, Jeffery; Marchant, Robert
Subject: FW: HIGH IMPORTANCE - Draft request for Kuesel and Marchant

----- Original Message-----

From: Richard, Rob

Sent: Tuesday, February 23, 1999 5:06 PM

To: LRB.Legal

Subject:  HIGH IMPORTANCE - Draft request for Kuesel and Marchant
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To:~ ' Jeffrey T: Kuesel and Robert J Marchant, LRB Attormeys

From: Rebreéehfaﬁ{r;fS:@Vc Freese .
Date: February 23,1999 - -% -
Re: Redrafts of 1997 campaign finance reform bills

As chair of the Committee on Campaigns and Elections, | want to bring forward for
discussion and review all 1997 bills that had anything to do with campaign finance
reform (CFR) and passed in the Assembly. | am requesting that the bills listed below be
redrafted in their original form.

Speaker Jensen, Majority Leader Foti and myself respectfully request that you make this
project a priority and complete it by March ‘10. !

A list of thefollowing 1997 CFR bills:

o Please remove the language from SB 77/AB 100 that came from the Kettl
Commission Report and draft it as one.individual bill.

AB60 FAA) Comm ‘

AB4  + BB thelker

AB 84 - ,
AB 277 y AN Comm AR Sew o tly

AB925 + M
ABsos &Y
A6 454

.,'
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1997 - 1998 LEGISLATURE

ASSEMBLY AMENDMENT 1,
TO 1997 ASSEMBLY BILL 508

February 25, 1998 - Offered by Representatives Kaufert and Bock.
Pgl Lnl At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows:

AA1-AB508, Item 1.

Pgl Ln2 1. Page 2. Line 12: after "of" insert “a county having territory within”.
Pgl Ln3 (End)
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ives KAUFERT, ZIEGELBAUER,
ANDEMUEHL, FREESE, DOBYNS,
HASENOHRL, PORTER, GROTHMAN, T NAATBERS, M. LEHMAN, RYBA, GOETSCH,

RO MURAT, WALKER and GUNDERSON,
cosponsored by Senators GRo§gAMIDT, ROSENZWEIGTRUDE, CLAUSING and ZIEN.
Referred to Committee on paign Finance Reform.

<egen
AN ACT to amend 11.50 (2) (b) 5. of the statutes; relating to: qualification for

a grant from the Wisconsin election campaign fund.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau

Currently, candidates for any partisan state office, except the office of district
attorney, and candidates for justice of the supreme court and superintendent of
public instruction may, upon meeting certain qualifications, receive state grants
derived from general purpose revenues to be used for certain campaign expenses.
One of the qualifications that a candidate for legislative office must meet is to raise
at Teast of the total amount of the candidate’s expenditure limitation in
contributions of money, other than loans, received from individuals in aggregate
amounts of $100 or less.

This bill requires, in addition, that in order to qualify for a grant, a candidate
for legislative office must raise at least 50% of his or her qualifying contributions
from individuals who are residents os\he district in which the candldate seeks office.

NPT w\/ oy sy um«/ withinY

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

SEcTION 1. 11.50 (2) (b) 5. of the statutes is amended to read:

11.50 (2) (b) 5. The financial reports filed by or on behalf of the candidate as

of the date of the spring or September primary, or the date that the special primary
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ASSEMBLY BILL 508 SECTION 1
is or would be held, if required, indicate that the candidate has received at least the
amount provided in this subdivision, from contributions of money, other than loans,
made by individuals, which have been received during the period ending on the date
of the spring primary and July 1 preceding such date in the case of candidates at the
spring election, or the date of the September primary and January 1 preceding such
date in the case of candidates at the general election, or the date that a special
primary will or would be held, if required, and 90 days preceding such date or the
date a special election is ordered, whichever is earlier, in the case of special election
candidates, which contributions are in the aggregate amount of $100 or less, and

which are fully identified and itemized as to the exact source thereof. In the case of

A contribution received from a conduit which is identified by the conduit as

originating from an individual shall be considered a contribution made by the
individual. Only the first $100 of an aggregate contribution of more than $100 may
be counted toward the required percentage. For a candidate at the spring or general
election for an office identified in s. 11.26 (1) (a) or a candidate at a special election,
the required amount to qualify for a grant is 5% of the candidate’s authorized
disbursement limitation under s. 11.31. For any other candidate at the general
election, the required amount to qualify for a grant is 10% of the candidate’s
authorized disbursement limitation under s. 11.3 1.
SECTION 2. Initial applicability.
(1) This act first applies to qualifications for grants to be distributed for the
% general election campaign period.
END)Y
DC{)%&



DRAFTER’S NOTE LRB-233411dn
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e LEGISLATIVE REFERENCE BUREAU QLS

I have advanced the effective date of the attached draft by two years, making this
draft applicable to grants for the 2000"genera1 election period. Please let me know if
this effective date is inconsistent with your intent.

Robert J. Marchant

Legislative Attorney

Phone: (608) 261-4454

E-mail: Robert.Marchant@legis.state.wi.us



DRAFTER’S NOTE LRB-2334/1dn
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LEGISLATIVE REFERENCE BUREAU

March 4, 1999

I have advanced the effective date of the attached draft by two years, making this
draft applicable to grants for the 2000 general election period. Please let me know if
this effective date is inconsistent with your intent.

Robert J. Marchant

Legislative Attorney

Phone: (608) 261-4454

E-mail: Robert.Marchant@legis.state.wi.us



SUBMITTAL LEGISLATIVE REFERENCE BUREAU
FORM Legal Section Telephone: 266-3561
EY 5th Floor, 100 N. Hamilton Street

The attached draft is submitted for your inspection. Please check each part carefully, proofread each word, and
sign on the appropriate ling(s) below.

Date: 3/4/99 To: Representative Freese
Relating to LRB drafting number: LRB-2334

Topic
Qualifications for public grants

Subject(s)
Elections - campaign finance
oot
1. JACKET the draft for introduction ""1'7199"'—\_,

7

in the Senateorthe Assembly /' (check only one). Only the requester under whose name the
drafting request is entered in the LRB’s drafting records may authorize the draft to be submitted. Please
allow one day for the preparation of the required copies.

2. REDRAFT. See the changes indicated or attached

A revised draft will be submitted for your approval with changes incorporated.

3. Obtain FISCAL ESTIMATE NOW, prior to introduction

If the analysis indicates that a fiscal estimate is required because the proposal makes an appropriation or
increases or decreases existing appropriations or state or general local government fiscal liability or
revenues, you have the option to request the fiscal estimate prior to introduction. If you choose to
introduce the proposal without the fiscal estimate, the fiscal estimate will be requested automatically upon
introduction. It takes about 10 days to obtain a fiscal estimate. Requesting the fiscal estimate prior to
introduction retains your flexibility for possible redrafting of the proposal.

If you have any questions regarding the above procedures, please call 266-3561. If you have any questions

relating to the attached draft, please feel free to call me.

Robert J. Marchant, Legidlative Attorney
Telephone: (608) 26 1-4454
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